PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103
PHONE: 530-836-1953 FAX: 530-836-2963 TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953
Email —jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
Web-www.pecsd.org

REGULAR
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA
October 14, 2020
9:00 AM

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82013358956

Meeting ID: 820 1335 8956

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 820 1335 8956
Find your local number: https://usO02web.zoom.us/u/kcizOXjnua

Board of Directors
Chairperson Dave Stone
Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennet
Director Steve Janovick
Director Sherry Panick
Director Russ Bowring

*Members of the Public may address the Board on items of business immediately before
or during the Board’s consideration of the item after being recognized by the Board
Chairman (limit on the time the public may address the Board is 3 minutes)

1. Call Meeting to Order
Chairperson Dave Stone

2. Approval of Auqust 12, 2020 Reqular Board Meeting Minutes
Discussion and Possible Action

3. Approval of Auqust 19, 2020 Emergency Board Meeting Minutes

1| Page


http://us02web.zoom.us/j/82013358956

Discussion and Possible Action

4. Approval of September 9 Reqular Board Meeting Minutes
Discussion and Possible Action

5. Fire Chief’s Report
Chief Steve Munsen
The Report may cover the following:
Call Reports & Training
Personnel Actions and Activities.
Fire Apparatus & Equipment
Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association Actions and Activities
Firewise Committee Actions and Activities
Financial Assistance from the Auxiliary, grants, and other funding
sources
g. Department administrative activities, actions, and issues such as
budget and insurance.
Discussion and Possible Action

e =

6. Water System Compliance
Interim General Manager John Rowden.
I.  The Board will be briefed on the current status of arsenic levels
and efforts to continually meet standards
Discussion and Possible Action

7. WWTP 6 Repair or Replacement
Chief Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Jamar Tate
The Board will be briefed on the progress on the emergency repairs to
the lift station at Waste Treatment Plant 6.
Discussion and Possible Action

8. Resolution 2020-7 the Conflict of Interest Code for the District
Interim General Manager John Rowden
The Board will consider the readoption of the conflict of interest
policy for the District as required by Government Code Section
81000, et seq. Review of the policy is required every biannually.
Discussion and Possible Action

9. Insurance Approvals
Interim General Manager John Rowden

2 | Page



I.  The Board will consider approving the general liability
insurance policy issued by ISU Insurance Services — Atwood
Agency.

ii.  The Board will consider approving the Blue Shield Silver
Health Insurance Plan for employees.
ii.  The Board will consider approving the employee Health
Reimbursement Arrangement for 2021.
Discussion and Possible Action

10.Committee Reports
a. Administrative Services
b. Budget and Finance
c. Personnel and Benefits
d. Safety and Emergency Services
e. Water and Wastewater Services
Discussion and Possible Action

11.General Manager’s Report
Interim General Manager John Rowden
The Board will consider the status of the listed topics presented by
staff and determine if any actions are needed.
a. Finance
Interim General Manager John Rowden
I.  September Financial Reports
ii.  Audit for FY 2019-20
b. Administration
Administrative Manager Jillian Cole
I.  Preparation for Audit of FY 2019-20 Financial Activities
ii.  Status of invoices and liens
iii.  Status of Administrative Improvements Project
c. Operations, Maintenance, Small Projects
System Operator Jamar Tate
d. Miscellaneous
Interim General Manager John Rowden
I. Anthony Campbell Operator Certifications
Ii. Protection of District Riverside Property
Iii. Status of Property Disposal
iv. Request for Fee Reductions
Discussion and Possible Action

3| Page



12. Closed Session Regarding Pending Litigation
Interim General Manager John Rowden

13.Written Correspondence to the Board
Discussion and Possible Action

14. Public/Board Comment Period
The public and/or the Board of Directors may address the Board on
items within the District’s subject matter jurisdiction that are on the
agenda, the public and/or the Board of Directors may also address
items not included on the agenda. The Board cannot comment or take
actions on non-agenda items but may place the items on future
agenda(s) for discussion and/or action. Strict limit on the time the
public may address the Board is three (3) minutes per speaker.
Discussion ltem

15.Future Agenda Items
Interim General Manager John Rowden
Discussion and Possible Action

16.Adjournment

ADA Compliance: This Agenda shall be made available upon request in
alternative formats to persons with disability, as required by the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132) and the Ralph M.
Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code Sec. 54954.2). Persons requesting a
disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Interim
General Manager, John Rowden, at (530) 836-1953 during regular business
hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting.

4| Page



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103
PHONE: 530-836-1953 FAX: 530-836-2963
TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953
Email = jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
Web-www.pecsd.org

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
August 12, 2020
HELD VIA ZOOM
Board of Directors
Chairperson Dave Stone
Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Board Director Steve Janovick
Board Director Shery Panick
Board Director Russ Bowring

1. Call Meeting to Order

Chairperson Dave Stone called to order the Special Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka Community Services
District (“PECSD”) at 0901 hours.

2. Approval of July 8, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve the July 8, 2020 Regular Board Meeting minutes as submitted.

Motioned — Board Director Steve Janovick
2nd — Board Director Sherry Panick

All in Favor.

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring
Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Sherry Panick

Absent - Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett

Clerk’s Note: Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett arrived at 0903 hours.

3. Fire Chief’s Report
a. Call Report & Training Report

1|Page


mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
http://www.pecsd.org/

Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire Department
(“PEFD”) Administrative Office during regular business hours.

b. Personnel
A prospective new recruit visited a training session in July. His membership is pending.

PEFD EMS Officer Jenni McGuire has been tapped by NorCal EMS to develop video training
demonstrations as part of their distance learning curriculum.

C. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance
The air station for Firefighters’ SCBA units had its annual servicing in July.

Engine 9122 has a foam issue which volunteers are attempting to repair in-house. Finding
correct fittings has been a challenge.

d. Training
Recent trainings have focused on familiarizing volunteers with Engine pump panels and rolling
techniques for wildland fire fighting.

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities
Nothing to Report.

f. Miscellaneous
The Department continues its community outreach program for vulnerable citizens.

All outside debris burning remains suspended. Contained ceremonial fires in fire pits are still
permitted.

g. Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association
All Meetings have been cancelled.

4, Water System Compliance

Results from testing July 10 and August 3, 2020, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 11 and 13
ppb; at Well 1B to be 8 and 9 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 18 and 19 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The 2nd
Quarter average is not listed at the compliance point, 7 ppb at Well 1B, and 11 ppb at Well 2. The running
annual average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9 ppb, 8 ppb at Well 1B, and 13 ppb at Well 2.

The results of testing for Iron and Manganese taken July 10, 2020, were 0.250 at Well 1B and 0.330 at Well 2

for Iron; for Manganese, the results were 0.083 mg/I at Well 1B and 0.092 mg/Il at Well 2, The Secondary
Standard for Iron is 0.300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard for Manganese is 0.05 mg/I.

The District has received around 250 survey responses thus far. Nearly 80% are against water treatment. In
order for the survey to be official, the District will need to receive more than 300 surveys declining treatment.
Current customers have until August 30, 2020, to respond.

2|Page



5. _WWTP 6 Repair or Replacement

The Board was Briefed by General Manager John Rowden regarding the events of July 20, 2020, at which time
operators discovered the failure of the lift station at WWTP #6. The Board was presented with a
memorandum from Farr West engineering documenting the events leading up to the failure, as well as a
proposed action plan for repairs. Farr West will immediately draft a Task Order (Task Order 14) to address the
emergency repairs needed.

Discussion included the fact that the lift station is currently not safe for operators to enter, and that the
station must be replaced regardless of whether the Board moves forward with the rest of the District
Engineers proposal. Additionally treatment plant can be relocated if future construction should make that a
necessity.

Motion to approve Farr West Engineering Memorandum for emergency repairs of Wastewater Treatment
Plant 6.

Motioned: Board Director Steve Janovick
2" Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett

All in Favor.

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring
Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Sherry Panick

An additional meeting will be scheduled in the coming days/weeks.

6. Protection of District Riverside Property

Interim General Manager John Rowden presented the Board with letters and a petition from community
members

Clerk’s Note: Please see attached documents.

7. Administrative Improvements Contract
Tabled pending Administrative Services Committee Meeting.

8. Committee Report
Nothing to Report.

9. General Manager’s Report

a. Finance
i. Consideration of July 2020 Financial Reports
The Board was presented with the financial reports for July 2020

3|Page



Motion to approve July 2020 Financials as submitted.

Motioned - Board Director Melinda Bennett
2nd - Board Director Sherry Panick

All in Favor.

Aye — Vice Chairperson Dave Stone
Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

b. Administration

i. Status of Invoices and Liens

Administrative manager lJillian Cole advised several bill cards had been pulled due to having
incorrect charges on them. They had been adjusted and re-sent. Customers unhappy with the
bill card format have been advised of the option for electronic billing.

ii. Administrative Improvements Contract

The Board was advised that little response was received from the request for bids for
Administrative Services Contract. Three contractors were contacted, including two from Reno,
NV. One replied they would not be available until at least Spring 2021; One submitted a
proposal. The Administrative Services Committee will meet to review the bid and Contractor
qualifications, and will advise the Board at the next regular meeting.

iii. Certifying Past Due Accounts to County Tax Rolls
Motion to Approve Resolution 2020-6 to Certify Past Due Accounts to County tax Rolls

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
2"d: Board Director Sherry Panick

All in Favor.

Roll Call Vote:

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye — Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick

Aye — Board Director Sherry Panick
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

4|Page



c. Projects, Operations & Maintenance

i. Operations and Maintenance

Water system flows for the month of July were 6,741,500 gallons at Well 1b and
7,556,400 gallons at Well 2.

July 14, operators received an afer hours call regarding a water leak at 1 Pine Cone Ct. Attempts at shutoff
were unsuccessful due to large amounts of dirt and debris in the standpipe, and the on-call operator called
Chief Operator Tate for assistance. After investigation, the leak was determined to be originating at the
service lateral connection. Operators shut off the main to begin repairs. General Manager John Rowden
distributed Emergency Shut-Off and Boil Water notices to affected customers. Though operators attempted
to hand dig in order to protect phone lines nearby, the leak was so large it required machinery which
damaged some of the phone lines. AT&T repaired their lines before the site was backfilled. Post-repair testing
revealed no contamination, and water was cleared as suitable for drinking.

A fire hydrant, damaged by a snowplow in early 2020, was repaired by McGarr Excavation in July.

Wastewater Flows for the Month of July 2020 were 412,720 gallons at WWTP 6 and 1,033,233 gallons at
WWTP 7.

A recirculating pump was discovered to be non-functioning at WWTP 6 and was taken to Sparks Electric
Motor for Repair.

Blower Maintenance was performed at WWTP 7 where bearings were replaced. Excessive wear was noted on
the motor at Blower #2 and replacement needs to be planned.

Operators continue to clean up District properties and haul green waste to Graeagle Land & Water for
disposal.

CSD Staff removed a few hazard trees from the intersection of Lundy Ln and Ponderosa Dr.

10. Written Correspondence to the Board
Nothing to Report.

11. Public/Board Comment Period
Nothing to Report

12. Future Agenda Items
a. Administrative Services Contract
b. WWTP 6 Meeting

c. Public Hearing for Secondary Waiver

13. Adjournment

5|Page



Chairperson Dave Stone adjourned the regular Board meeting at 1048 hours.

In Attendance:

Chairperson Dave Stone

Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Board Director Steve Janovick

Board Director Sherry Panick
Board Director Russ Bowring

Respectfully Submitted,
(Signature on file)

Jillian Cole
Board Clerk

6|Page



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103
PHONE: 530-836-1953 FAX: 530-836-2963
TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953
Email —jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
Web-www.pecsd.org

EMERGENCY BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

August 19, 2020
HELD VIA ZOOM

Board of Directors
Chairperson Dave Stone
Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Board Director Steve Janovick
Board Director Shery Panick
Board Director Russ Bowring

Call Meeting to Order
Chairperson Dave Stone called to order the Emergency Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka Community Services
District (“PECSD”) at 0901 hours.

Emergency Actions for Repairing Sewer Influent Lift Station 6
a. Interim General Manager John Rowden presented the Board with a Notice of Exemption (NOE) from
CEQA procedures for filing with the County.

Motion to approve the NOE as submitted.

Motioned: Board Director Russ Bowring
2"4: Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett

All in Favor.

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye - Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick

Absent — Board Director Sherry Panick

1|Page


mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
http://www.pecsd.org/

b. The Board was presented with Resolution 2020-6 certifying the emergency status of the repair and
finding the project categorically exempt from CEQA.

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-6 to approve the Plumas Eureka CSD Wastewater Influent Lift
Station #6 Emergency Repair Project and to find the project categorically exempt from CEQA, as
submitted.

Motioned — Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
2nd — Board Director Steve Janovick

Roll Call Vote.

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye - Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick

Absent — Board Director Sherry Panick

3. Public/Board Comment Period
Nothing to Report

4. Adjournment
Chairperson Dave Stone adjourned the Emergency Board meeting at 0912 hours.

In Attendance:
Chairperson Dave Stone
Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett

Board Director Steve Janovick
Board Director Russ Bowring

Absent — Board Director Sherry Panick

2|Page



Respectfully Submitted,

(Signature on file)

Jillian Cole
Board Clerk

3|Page



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103
PHONE: 530-836-1953 FAX: 530-836-2963
TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953
Email = jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
Web-www.pecsd.org

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
Sept 9, 2020
HELD VIA ZOOM
Board of Directors
Chairperson Dave Stone
Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Board Director Steve Janovick
Board Director Shery Panick
Board Director Russ Bowring

1. Call Meeting to Order

Chairperson Dave Stone called to order the Special Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka Community Services
District (“PECSD”) at 0901 hours.

2. Consideration of Requesting a Nine-Year Waiver from Maximum Contamination Limits for Iron and
Manganese
a. District Engineer Farr West Engineering presented the Board with their report of alternatives and
costs of compliance.

b. Interim General Manager John Rowden presented the Board with the results of the customer
survey regarding the treatment of Iron and Manganese. The results are as follows:

Responses Received: 592

In Favor of Treatment: 102
In Favor of Accepting Current Water Quality: 352

Total Accounts: 636
60% of Respondents Favor Accepting Current Water Quality

c. Public Input
Chairperson Dave Stone opened the floor to public comment at 0909 hours.

1|Page


mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
http://www.pecsd.org/

2 residents stood to advise the Board they were in favor of moving forward with the District treating
the water at this time due to ever-changing regulations and the rising cost of construction.

d. Motion to Request a Nine-Year Waiver from meeting secondary contamination standards for Iron
and Manganese.

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
2"d: Board Director Russ Bowring

All in Favor.

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye - Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Sherry Panick

Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

Approval of July 8, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
This item was tabled to the next Regular Board Meeting.

Approval of July 8, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
This item was tabled to the next Regular Board Meeting.

5. Fire Chief’s Report
a. Call Report & Training Report

Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire Department
(“PEFD”) Administrative Office during regular business hours.

b. Personnel

At the request of Greenhorn Fire Dept Chief Tyson Rael, PEFD sent one of its firefighters to combat
the Claremont Fire. Captain Ryan Nowling is currently assigned to a Strike Force team as a Crew
Chief on 8372 stationed at Greenhorn Ranch. This is an OES assignment.

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance
Engine 9122 has a foam issue which volunteers will repair in-house. Parts have been acquired.

d. Training
Hands-on training for firefighters with Pump Panels and Deck Guns were featured this Month
as well as training with blood pressure cuffs and stethoscopes

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities
Nothing to Report.

f. Miscellaneous
The Department continues its community outreach program for vulnerable citizens.

2|Page



All outside debris burning remains suspended. Contained ceremonial fires in fire pits are still
permitted.

g. Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association
Nothing to Report

6. Water System Compliance

Results from testing July 10 and August 3, 2020, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 11 and 13
ppb; at Well 1B to be 8 and 9 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 18 and 19 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The 2nd
Quarter average is not listed at the compliance point, 7 ppb at Well 1B, and 11 ppb at Well 2. The running
annual average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9 ppb, 8 ppb at Well 1B, and 13 ppb at Well 2.

The results of testing for Iron and Manganese taken July 10, 2020, were 0.250 at Well 1B and 0.330 at Well 2
for Iron; for Manganese, the results were 0.083 mg/I at Well 1B and 0.092 mg/Il at Well 2, The Secondary
Standard for Iron is 0.300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard for Manganese is 0.05 mg/I.

*Clerk’s Note: September samples were not available at the time of this meeting.

Remediation Project Development
Nothing to Report.

Compliance with Secondary Standards for Iron and Manganese
See ltem 2.

7. WWTP 6 Repair or Replacement

Chief Operator Jamar Tate advised the Board on the current status of determining alternatives for addressing
the deteriorating conditions of WWTP 6. Following a brief discussion, the decision was made to hold a
meeting of the Water and Wastewater Services Committee to explore these options and form a
recommendation for the Board.

8. Protection of District Riverside Property
a. The Board was presented with a letter from a concerned citizen regarding the steps taken
previously to protect the District-owned property next to the river near Sugar Pine Ct. The Citizen is
concerned that the materials used to deter vehicles may violate the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Interim General Manger pointed out that the CSD does not provide recreation as one of its services,
furthermore, the property in question is not designated as public property.

Clerk’s Note: Please see attached documents.

b. The Board was presented with a bid from Amos Enterprises of Quincy, CA for the removal of a
large, partially-fallen tree. The bid breaks down as follows:

Hazardous Tree Falling: $1,650.00

3|Page



Tree Removal: $2,175.00
Slash Removal/Disposal: S 850.00
Total: $4,675.00

The Board was hesitant to accept this bid and requested additional information.
9. Administrative Improvements Contract

The Board was presented with the Administrative Services Contract and Bid response from one Candidate;
Kate Rowden-Low.

Ms Low submitted a bid within budget and comes with excellent qualifications, as well as prominent local
verified references.

The Contract and Bid were both reviewed by the Administrative Services Committee at their Meeting on
August 26,2020, at 10:00 a.m.

Motion to award the Administrative Support Services Contract in the amount of $11,896.25.

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
2"d: Board Director Sherry Panick

All in Favor.
Aye — Vice Chairperson Dave Stone
Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

10. Committee Report

Th Administrative Services Committee met in late August to review bid response(s) from a request for
Administrative Support Contract.

11. General Manager’s Report

a. Finance
i. Consideration of August 2020 Financial Reports
The Board was presented with the financial reports for August 2020
Motion to approve August 2020 Financials as submitted.

Motioned - Board Director Melinda Bennett
2nd - Board Director Sherry Panick

All in Favor.
4|Page



Aye —Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye - Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

b. Administration
i. Status of Invoices and Liens
Administrative manager Jillian Cole advised late notices had been distributed via certified mail.
It was noted that there were more than usual notices being distributed this round. It is yet to
be determined whether this is due to impacts from COVID, the new system changeover, or
both. The situation will continue to be monitored.

¢. Projects, Operations & Maintenance
i. Operations and Maintenance

Water system flows for the month of August were 4,981,100 gallons at Well 1b and
8,782,400 gallons at Well 2.

Operators have discovered several boxes on the District CAD map labeled as “Unknown”.
A list has been made and operators will begin locating these boxes and updating the CAD
maps accordingly.

Lead & Copper testing had to be re-sampled this year after the original samples, returned too
sporadically to be analyzed in a timely fashion, were returned for being too old.

Operator in Training Anthony Campbell has passed both of his recent Certification Exams for
Water Distribution and Treatment Grade 1.

Wastewater Flows for the Month of August 2020 were 372,140 gallons at WWTP 6 and
1,019,714 gallons at WWTP 7.

Operators met with District Engineers and their recommended Contractor at WWTP 6 to
conduct a site visit and discuss project options for moving forward. Operators are in
possession of preliminary plans and are currently reviewing these to provide feedback.
Contractor bids will be based on finalized plans following this process.

Operator in Training Anthony Campbell has begun classes through Sac State for his
Wastewater Operator Training Certifications.

More hazard trees, including one behind 326 Sequoia Cir, were removed by operators.
Well 2 siding is being replaced after being damaged by wildlife.

A section of N Pinion Pine Circle is scheduled for repaving in September. This should remedy
5|Page



some issues with potholes and shoulder deterioration due to seasonal plowing.

10. Written Correspondence to the Board
Nothing to Report.

11. Public/Board Comment Period

12. Future Agenda ltems
a. Future of the Water System
b. Standing Committee Meetings

c. Excess District Properties

13. Adjournment
Chairperson Dave Stone adjourned the regular Board meeting at 1049 hours.

In Attendance:

Chairperson Dave Stone

Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Board Director Steve Janovick

Board Director Sherry Panick
Board Director Russ Bowring

Respectfully Submitted,
(Signature on file)

Jillian Cole
Board Clerk

6|Page



RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - 08

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
FOR Plumas Eureka Community Services pySTRICT

WHEREAS,; the Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000, et seq.)
requires state and local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest
codes; and,

WHEREAS, the Fair Political Practices Commission [“FPPC”] has adopted
regulation 2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730, which contains the terms of a
standard Conflict of Interest Code and can be incorporated by reference, and which will
be amended by the FPPC to conform to statutory amendments of the Political Reform
Act, after public notice and hearings conducted by the Fair Political Practices
Commission; and,

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors wishes to adopt its agency’s conflict of
interest code,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors,
Plumas Eureka Community Services District, as follows:

1. The terms of 2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730 and any
amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission,
along with the attached Appendix in which officers and employees are
designated and disclosure categories are set forth, are hereby adopted and
incorporated by reference here and constitute the Conflict of Interest Code

for this agency.

2. Persons holding designated positions shall file statements of economic
interest Form 700, pursuant to Section 18730(b)(4) of the Califormia Code
of Regulations.

3. Officials Who Manage Public Investments:

It has been determined that the positions of Board Members and
Managers manage public investments and will file a statement of
economic interests, Form 700 pursuant to Government Code Section
87200.

4. Designated employees shall file their statements with the Sceretary of their
district who shall make the statements available for public inspection and
reproduction (Gov. Code Section §1008).




5. Failure to file the required statement in a timely fashion may result in the
mmposition of monetary sanctions under Government Code Section
91013(a).

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors
ofPlumas Eureka Community ServicesDistrict, at a regular meeting of said board held on
October 14, 2020, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

CHAIRPERSON, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary

YFormsi\Conflict of Interest Codes — Special Distric%\District mode! resolution Append doc.doc




APPENDIX
POSITION ALLOCATION LIST - PART 1
Assigned

Designated Positions Disclosure Category
(List positions NOT individual names)

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES - PART 2

Category 1
Designated employees assigned to this category must report:

(a) All interests in real property;

(b) Investments and business positions in business entities or income from
sources which engage in the acquisition or disposal of real property within the
jurisdiction; and

(©) Investments and business positions in any business entity or income from
any source which: (1) are contractors or subcontractors engaged in the performance of
work or services of the type utilized by the District, or (2) which manufacture, sell or
provide supplies, materials, books, machinery, services or equipment of the type utilized
by the District.

Category 2

Consultants shall disclose all sources of income, interests in real property and
investments and business positions in business entities.

The Manager of the District may determine, in writing, that a particular
consultant, although a “designated position”, is hired to perform a range of duties that is
limited in scope and thus is not required to fully comply with disclosure requirements
described in this section. Such written determination shall include a description of the
consuitant’s duties and, based upon that description, a statement to the extent of
disclosure requirements. Such determination shall be a public record.




FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

2020 Conflict of Interest Code
Biennial Notice Instructions for Local Agencies

The Political Reform Act requires every local government agency to review its conflict of
interest code biennially. A conflict of interest code tells public officials, governmental
employees, and consultants what financial interests they must disclose on their Statement of
Economic Interests (Form 700).

By July 1, 2020: The code reviewing body must notify agencies and special districts within its
jurisdiction to review their conflict of interest codes.

By October 1, 2020: The biennial notice must be filed with the agency’s code reviewing body.

The FPPC has prepared a 2020 Local Agency Biennial Notice form for local agencies to
complete or send to agencies within its jurisdiction to complete before submitting to the code
reviewing body. The City Council is the code reviewing body for city agencies. The County
Board of Supervisors is the code reviewing body for county agencies and any other local
government agency whose jurisdiction is determined to be solely within the county (e.g.,
school districts, including certain charter schools). The FPPC is the code reviewing body for
any agency with jurisdiction in more than one county and will contact them.

The Local Agency Biennial Notice is not forwarded to the FPPC.

If amendments to an agency’s conflict of interest code are necessary, the amended code must
be forwarded to the code reviewing body for approval within 90 days. An agency’s amended
code is not effective until it has been approved by the code reviewing body.

If you answer yes, to any of the questions below, your agency’s code probably needs to
be amended.
* Is the current code more than five years old?

» Have there been any substantial changes to the agency’s organizational structure since
the last code was approved?

s Have any positions been eliminated or re-named since the last code was approved?
= Have any new positions been added since the last code was approved?

* Have there been any substantial changes in duties or responsibilities for any positions
since the last code was approved?

If you have any questions or are still not sure if you should amend your agency’s conflict of
interest code, please contact the FPPC. Additional information including an online webinar
regarding how to amend a conflict of interest code is available on FPPC’s website.

advice@fppc.ca.gov 1.866.275.3772 or 916.322.5660
www.fppc.ca.gov FPPC » 076-04.2020 « Page 1of 1




2020 Local Agency Biennial Notice

Name of Agency:_Plumas Eureka Community Services District

Mailing Address: _200 Lundy Lane Blairsden, CA 96103

Contact Person: Jillian Cole Phone No. 530-836-1953

Emaii: Jillian.pecsd@gmail.com Alternate Email: John.rowden@digitalpath.net

Accurate disclosure is essential to monitor whether officials have conflicts of interest and to
help ensure public trust in government. The biennial review examines current programs to
ensure that the agency’s code includes disclosure by those agency officials who make or
participate in making governmental decisions.

This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code and has determined that (check one BOX):

& An amendment is required. The following amendments are necessary:
(Check all that apply.)

Include new positions

Revise disclosure categories

Revise the titles of existing positions

Delete titles of positions that have been abolished and/or positions that no longer make or
participate in making governmental decisions

O Other (describe) _

ooaao

8 The codeiis currently under review by the code reviewing body.

0 No amendmentis required. (If your code is over five years old, amendments may be -
necessary.)

Verification (to be completed if no amendment is required)

This agency’s code accurately designates all positions that make or participate in the making of governmental
decisions. The disclosure assigned to those positions accurately requires that afl investments, business
positions, interests in real property, and sources of income that may foreseeably be affected materially by the
decisions made by those holding designated positions are reported. The code includes all other provisions
required by Government Code Section 87302.

Signature of Chief Executive Officer Date

All agencies must complete and return this notice regardless of how recently your code was approved or
amended. Please return this notice no later than October 1, 2020, or by the date specified by your agency, if

earlier, to:

(PLACE RETURN ADDRESS OF CODE REVIEWING BODY HERE)

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO THE FPPC.

www.fppe.ca.qov
FPPC Advice: advice@fppc.ca.gov (866.275.3772)
Page 1 of 1




9:42 AM Plumas Eureka CSD

:\oclgf.ﬁ?aasis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
September 2020
Sep 20 Budget Jul - Sep 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget
Expense
36000 - SALARIES 10,167.59 0.00 32,151.72 122,521.00 122,521.00 26%
37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES 84.52 0.00 854.35 2,800.00 2,800.00 31%
37250 - PAGER DUTY 210.00 0.00 735.00 2,738.00 2,738.00 27%
39250 - SICK LEAVE PAYOUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.00 55.00 0%
39500 - VACATION PAY OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 312.00 312.00 0%
40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 249.21 0.00 822.33 3,063.00 3,063.00 27%
42000 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%
43000 - INSURANCE
43001 - LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,900.00 4,900.00 0%
43002 - WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 2,757.77 6,503.00 6,503.00 42%
43003 - EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 588.33 0.00 3,404.50 19,658.00 19,658.00 17%
43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS 4,377.37 0.00 11,569.92 48,529.00 48,529.00 24%
43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS 150.34 0.00 454.54 1,350.00 1,350.00 34%
43006 - VISION BENEFITS 37.58 0.00 116.26 307.00 307.00 38%
43007 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 0.00 179.16
Total 43000 - INSURANCE 5,153.62 0.00 18,482.15 81,247.00 81,247.00 23%
45750 - TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%
47000 - SAFETY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48000 - TRAINING 37.00 0.00 614.88 2,500.00 2,500.00 25%
50000 - CHEMICALS 3,180.74 0.00 11,280.56 20,000.00 20,000.00 56%
52000 - LAB SERVICES 771.31 0.00 1,231.31 13,000.00 13,000.00 9%
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE
53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.62 0.00 399.48 2,000.00 2,000.00 20%
53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 40.50 0.00 268.17 1,500.00 1,500.00 18%
53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 69.72 0.00 209.16 1,000.00 1,000.00 21%
53004 - CONTINUING EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%
53005 - MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0%
53006 - POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 0.00 0.00 1,250.89 1,600.00 1,600.00 78%
53007 - BANK SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0%
Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE 145.84 0.00 2,127.70 7,400.00 7,400.00 29%
54000 - LICENSES
54001 - PECSD LICENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%
54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES -135.00 0.00 -135.00 500.00 500.00 -27%
54003 - PERMITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 0%
54004 - Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0%
Total 54000 - LICENSES -135.00 0.00 -135.00 6,800.00 6,800.00 -2%
55000 - MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 0%
56000 - SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 -75.00 0.00 0.00
57000 - UTILITIES
57001 - ELECTRICITY 5,964.81 0.00 14,574.79 38,000.00 38,000.00 38%
57002 - PHONE 161.01 0.00 436.20 2,600.00 2,600.00 17%
57003 - INTERNET 84.53 0.00 286.93 460.00 460.00 62%
57004 - PROPANE 0.00 0.00 0.00 727.00 727.00 0%
57005 - GARBAGE 18.83 0.00 49.62 243.00 243.00 20%
Total 57000 - UTILITIES 6,229.18 0.00 15,347.54 42,030.00 42,030.00 37%
58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES 327.23 0.00 1,555.66 2,494.00 2,494.00 62%
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
59001 - ACCOUNTING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 87.25 5,000.00 5,000.00 2%
59002 - LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
59003 - CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 60.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 6%
59004 - ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%
59006 - COUNTY FEES 0.00 0.00 87.89 50.00 50.00 176%
59007 - ADVERTISING FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%
59008 - PEST MANAGEMENT 0.00 0.00 16.67 50.00 50.00 33%
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 251.81 14,100.00 14,100.00 2%
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 - FUEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,197.00 1,197.00 0%
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 3,020.59 2,000.00 2,000.00 151%
Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,020.59 3,197.00 3,197.00 94%
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE 296.40 0.00 42176 2,000.00 2,000.00 21%
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 100.00 0.00 382.51 1,000.00 1,000.00 38%
61003 - HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
61004 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE 396.40 0.00 804.27 5,000.00 5,000.00 16%
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 0.00 142.89
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES 0.00 142.89
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 74.84 300.00 300.00 25%
Total 71000 - UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 74.84 300.00 300.00 25%
Total Expense 26,817.64 0.00 89,287.60 333,157.00 333,157.00 27%
Other Expense
75000 - Arsenic Remediation Expense 0.00 2,400.00
Total Other Expense 0.00 2,400.00

Page 1 of 1



9:50 AM Plumas Eureka CSD

:\?:Igzzfﬁasis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
September 2020
Sep 20 Budget Jul - Sep 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget
Expense
36000 - SALARIES 10,167.59 0.00 32,151.72 122,521.00 122,521.00 26%
37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES 84.52 0.00 854.35 2,800.00 2,800.00 31%
37250 - PAGER DUTY 210.00 0.00 735.00 2,738.00 2,738.00 27%
39250 - SICK LEAVE PAYOUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.00 55.00 0%
39500 - VACATION PAY OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 312.00 312.00 0%
40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 249.21 0.00 822.33 3,063.00 3,063.00 27%
42000 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%
43000 - INSURANCE
43001 - LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,900.00 4,900.00 0%
43002 - WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 2,154.51 6,503.00 6,503.00 33%
43003 - EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 588.33 0.00 3,404.50 19,658.00 19,658.00 17%
43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS 4,377.36 0.00 11,569.91 48,529.00 48,529.00 24%
43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS 150.34 0.00 454.54 1,350.00 1,350.00 34%
43006 - VISION BENEFITS 37.58 0.00 116.25 307.00 307.00 38%
43007 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 0.00 179.16
Total 43000 - INSURANCE 5,153.61 0.00 17,878.87 81,247.00 81,247.00 22%
45750 - TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%
47000 - SAFETY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48000 - TRAINING 0.00 0.00 25.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 1%
51000 - SLUDGE REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 2,275.00 14,300.00 14,300.00 16%
52000 - LAB SERVICES 5,146.57 0.00 6,418.57 8,000.00 8,000.00 80%
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE
53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.61 0.00 399.45 2,000.00 2,000.00 20%
53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 40.49 0.00 268.13 1,500.00 1,500.00 18%
53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 69.71 0.00 209.13 1,000.00 1,000.00 21%
53004 - CONTINUING EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%
53005 - MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0%
53006 - POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 0.00 0.00 250.89 1,100.00 1,100.00 23%
53007 - BANK SERVICE CHARGES 102.50 0.00 121.84 400.00 400.00 30%
Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE 248.31 0.00 1,249.44 6,900.00 6,900.00 18%
54000 - LICENSES
54001 - PECSD LICENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 29,000.00 0%
54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES 125.00 0.00 125.00 400.00 400.00 31%
54003 - PERMITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 0%
54004 - Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%
Total 54000 - LICENSES 125.00 0.00 125.00 29,705.00 29,705.00 0%
55000 - MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 0%
56000 - SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 -75.00 0.00 0.00
57000 - UTILITIES
57001 - ELECTRICITY 3,246.44 0.00 8,913.20 39,000.00 39,000.00 23%
57002 - PHONE 183.76 0.00 496.02 2,400.00 2,400.00 21%
57003 - INTERNET 84.50 0.00 284.84 458.00 458.00 62%
57004 - PROPANE 0.00 0.00 0.00 727.00 727.00 0%
57005 - GARBAGE 18.84 0.00 49.61 228.00 228.00 22%
Total 57000 - UTILITIES 3,533.54 0.00 9,743.67 42,813.00 42,813.00 23%
58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES 327.22 0.00 1,472.55 1,647.00 1,647.00 89%
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
59001 - ACCOUNTING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 87.25 5,000.00 5,000.00 2%
59002 - LEGAL SERVICES 13550 0.00 135.50 2,000.00 2,000.00 7%
59003 - CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 20.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 2%
59004 - ENGINEERING SERVICES 697.50 0.00 697.50 3,000.00 3,000.00 23%
59006 - COUNTY FEES 0.00 0.00 87.89 50.00 50.00 176%
59007 - ADVERTISING FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%
59008 - PEST MANAGEMENT 0.00 0.00 16.67 50.00 50.00 33%
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 833.00 0.00 1,044.81 11,600.00 11,600.00 9%
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 - FUEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,197.00 1,197.00 0%
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 3,020.58 2,000.00 2,000.00 151%
Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,020.58 3,197.00 3,197.00 94%
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE 98.80 0.00 224.16 0.00 0.00
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 100.00 0.00 382.53 0.00 0.00
61004 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE 198.80 0.00 606.69 1,000.00 1,000.00 61%
64000 - SEWER RESERVES EXPENSE 565.08 565.08
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 11,370.50 14,827.60
69007 - COLLECTION SYSTEM 5,320.00 5,320.00
69008 - Engineering Services 0.00 2,029.75
69010 - WWTP#6 RIR 11,581.50 24,834.18
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES 28,272.00 47,011.53
70000 - EQUIPMENT
70001 - TREATMENT PLANTS 0.00 7,513.97
Total 70000 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 7,513.97
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 74.83 300.00 300.00 25%
Total 71000 - UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 74.83 300.00 300.00 25%
Total Expense 55,114.45 0.00 133,513.99 337,398.00 337,398.00 40%

Page 1of 1



10:38 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

Accrual Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
September 2020
Sep 20 Budget Jul - Sep 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget
Expense
36000 - Salaries 1,297.99 0.00 4,104.46 12,803.00 12,803.00 32%
37000 - Overtime Salaries 10.80 0.00 109.08 800.00 800.00 14%
40000 - Payroll Taxes - Employer 31.82 0.00 104.98 320.00 320.00 33%
42000 - Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 0%
43000 - Insurance
43001 - Liability Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,800.00 13,800.00 0%
43002 - Workmans Comp Insurance 0.00 0.00 3,707.09 7,026.00 7,026.00 53%
43003 - Employers Retirement Benefits 75.11 0.00 432.89 2,510.00 2,510.00 17%
43004 - Medical Benefits 558.38 0.00 1,476.60 6,195.00 6,195.00 24%
43005 - Dental Benefits 19.20 0.00 31.10 300.00 300.00 10%
43006 - Vision Benefits 4.80 0.00 14.40 60.00 60.00 24%
43008 - Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 43000 - Insurance 657.49 0.00 5,662.08 29,891.00 29,891.00 19%
45250 - Stipends 1,100.00 0.00 3,300.00 16,800.00 16,800.00 20%
45500 - Call Reimbursements 424.00 0.00 1,130.00 5,225.00 5,225.00 22%
45750 - Training Reimbursements 135.00 0.00 312.50 2,500.00 2,500.00 13%
47000 - Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%
48000 - Training 41.50 0.00 97.50 0.00 0.00
53000 - Office Expense
53001 - Office Supplies 3.72 0.00 3.72 300.00 300.00 1%
53002 - Computer/Software 38.98 0.00 106.95 200.00 200.00 53%
53003 - Copy Machine/Printing Jobs 69.71 0.00 209.13 500.00 500.00 42%
53004 - Continuing Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53005 - Mileage Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
53006 - Postage & Delivery 0.00 0.00 250.88 600.00 600.00 42%
53007 - Bank Service Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%
Total 53000 - Office Expense 112.41 0.00 570.68 2,900.00 2,900.00 20%
54000 - Licenses
54001 - PECSD Licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54002 - Personnel Licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%
54003 - Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54004 - Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0%
Total 54000 - Licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0%
55000 - Membership Dues 25.00 0.00 25.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 2%
56000 - Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
57000 - Utilities
57001 - Electricity 204.21 0.00 303.26 1,000.00 1,000.00 30%
57002 - Phone 294.61 0.00 444.80 1,400.00 1,400.00 32%
57003 - Internet 58.95 0.00 161.03 400.00 400.00 40%
57004 - Propane 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%
57005 - Garbage 18.83 0.00 48.30 150.00 150.00 32%
Total 57000 - Utilities 576.60 0.00 957.39 3,450.00 3,450.00 28%
58000 - Tools & Supplies 0.00 0.00 180.03 2,000.00 2,000.00 9%
58100 - EMS Supplies 163.68 0.00 163.68 500.00 500.00 33%
59000 - Professional Services
59001 - Accounting Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%
59002 - Legal Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
59003 - Consulting Services 0.00 0.00 212 100.00 100.00 2%
59006 - County Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0%
59007 - Advertising Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
59008 - Pest Management 0.00 0.00 16.66 50.00 50.00 33%
Total 59000 - Professional Services 0.00 0.00 18.78 7,200.00 7,200.00 0%
60000 - Automotive Expense
60001 - Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,908.00 2,908.00 0%
60002 - Vehicle Maintenance 7517 0.00 75.17 5,000.00 5,000.00 2%
Total 60000 - Automotive Expense 75.17 0.00 75.17 7,908.00 7,908.00 1%
61000 - General Maintenance
61001 - Road Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
61002 - Greenbelt Maintenance 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
61004 - Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
Total 61000 - General Maintenance 50.00 0.00 50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 5%
65000 - FEERAM Expense 931.06 931.06
71002 - Uniforms - Fire Department 1,185.11 0.00 5,114.10 2,000.00 2,000.00 256%
Total Expense 6,817.63 0.00 22,906.49 100,647.00 100,647.00 23%

Page 1 of 1



1:39 PM

10/09/20

Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Check History Report
As of September 30, 2020

Date Num Name Memo Amount

11000 - Water & Wasterwater Checking
09/01/2020 17147 ANTHONY CAMPBELL/V -25.00
09/01/2020 17148 JAMAR TATE -35.00
09/01/2020 17149 JILLIAN COLE Cell Phone/Internet upgrade reimbursement -35.00
09/01/2020 17150 JOHN ROWDEN1 -25.00
09/01/2020 17151 LASSEN PEST CONTROL -50.00
09/01/2020 17152 LEW PRINCE -25.00
09/01/2020 17156 NOR CAL PIPELINE -5,320.00
09/01/2020 17157 STREAMLINE -75.00
09/01/2020 17158 WETLABS 29 Pine Cone Ct -50.75
09/04/2020 E-pay EDD 499-0561-5 QB Tracking # -2139077450 -751.72
09/04/2020 E-pay U.S. TREASURY 88-0305569 QB Tracking # -2139063450 -2,884.70
09/08/2020 DD2021 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
09/08/2020 DD2018  Anthony L Campbell Direct Deposit 0.00
09/08/2020 DD2022 Lewis C. Prince VOID: Direct Deposit Payroll Service funds recovered 0.00
09/08/2020 DD2020  Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
09/08/2020 DD2019  Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
09/08/2020 QuickBooks Payroll Service Adjusted for voided paycheck(s) -5,376.41
09/09/2020 Jillian F Cole VOID: 0.00
09/09/2020 17159A Lewis C. Prince VOID: -1,837.29
09/10/2020 17154 AT&T -99.66
09/10/2020 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -12,746.03
09/10/2020 17155 CH SPENCER 08/20/2020 Proposal -11,370.50
09/10/2020 17156 FARR WEST ENGINEERING R4302-1072 -12,279.00
09/10/2020 17157 FGL 70012821 -5,867.13
09/10/2020 17158 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL -56.50
09/10/2020 17159 MASTER CARD - JILLIAN -700.40
09/10/2020 17160 MASTER CARD - John R -7,101.78
09/10/2020 17161 MOUNTAIN HARDWARE 3222 -362.32
09/10/2020 17162 PLUMAS SIERRA REC 6466, 18112 -9,415.46
09/10/2020 17163 SCOTT TANNER BUSINESS EQUIPMENT -209.14
09/10/2020 17164 SDRMA -6,866.64
09/10/2020 17165 SIERRA VILLAGE MARKETS, LLC Bottled water x 4 + Coffee mate -11.18
09/10/2020 17166 SPARKS ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR -565.08
09/10/2020 17167 SWRCB-DWOCP D1, T1 Certs; Campbell -140.00
09/10/2020 17168 Verizon -50.08
09/10/2020 17169 Verizon -5.00
09/14/2020 17170 MIKE HAUSO ENGINEERING Paving N Pinion Pine -4,940.00
09/14/2020 17171 DIGITALPATH BUSINESS SERVICES -103.00
09/22/2020 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 09/21/2020 -7,336.97
09/23/2020 DD2023  Anthony L Campbell Direct Deposit 0.00
09/23/2020 DD2026  John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
09/23/2020 DD2024  Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
09/23/2020 DD2027  Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
09/23/2020 DD2025  Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
09/24/2020 17174 BB&K WWTP 6 Lift Station -135.50
09/24/2020 17175 CALNET3 -120.11
09/24/2020 17176 LEW PRINCE -2,846.31
09/24/2020 17177 THATCHER COMPANY, INC. 401411 -3,180.74
09/24/2020 17172 GRAEAGLE LAND & WATER Green Waste Disposal 5/29-7/16/2020 -250.00
09/24/2020 17173 SWRCB-DWOCP Wastewater OITvApplication - A. Campbell -125.00
09/28/2020 17178 Jamar R. Tate -2,551.17

Total 11000 - Water & Wasterwater Checking -105,925.57
TOTAL -105,925.57

Page 1



1:56 PM

10/09/20
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka Fire Department

Check History Report
As of September 30, 2020

Date Num Name Memo Amount

11075 - Fire Department Checking Acct
09/14/2020 1856 AT& T -58.92
09/14/2020 1857 AT&T -168.48
09/14/2020 1858 Captain Rich Machado -173.50
09/14/2020 1859 Captain Ryan Nowling -203.00
09/14/2020 1860 Chief Steve Munsen -1,125.17
09/14/2020 1861 GARY MCFARLAND -79.00
09/14/2020 1863 Jeff Train -32.50
09/14/2020 1862 Jim Heiland -17.50
09/14/2020 1867 Lew Prince -75.00
09/14/2020 1864 MARK HARRI -17.50
09/14/2020 1865 SIERRA ELECTRONICS -931.06
09/14/2020 1866 TOM CONNOLLY -77.50
09/24/2020 1868 AT& T -57.21
09/24/2020 1869 Jenni McGuire *Accountable ... -163.68
09/24/2020 1870 LN Curtis and Sons C291 -1,185.11

Total 11075 - Fire Department Checking Acct -4,365.13
TOTAL -4,365.13

Page 1



1:36 PM Plumas Eureka CSD
10/09/20 Revenues & Expenses Water
Accrual Basis September 2020
Sep 20
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
28000 - REVENUES
28024 - INCOME - WATER 8,406.01
28028 - INCOME - WATER RESERVES 2,135.72
Total 28000 - REVENUES 10,541.73
35000 - OTHER INCOME 50.00
Total Income 10,591.73
Gross Profit 10,591.73
Expense
36000 - SALARIES 10,167.59
37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES 84.52
37250 - PAGER DUTY 210.00
40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 249.21
43000 - INSURANCE
43003 - EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 588.33
43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS 4,377.37
43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS 150.34
43006 - VISION BENEFITS 37.58
Total 43000 - INSURANCE 5,153.62
48000 - TRAINING 37.00
50000 - CHEMICALS 3,180.74
52000 - LAB SERVICES 771.31
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE
53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.62
53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 40.50
53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 69.72
Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE 145.84
54000 - LICENSES
54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES -135.00
Total 54000 - LICENSES -135.00
57000 - UTILITIES
57001 - ELECTRICITY 5,964.81
57002 - PHONE 161.01
57003 - INTERNET 84.53
57005 - GARBAGE 18.83
Total 57000 - UTILITIES 6,229.18
58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES 327.23
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
59002 - LEGAL SERVICES 0.00
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE 296.40
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 100.00
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE 396.40
Total Expense 26,817.64
Net Ordinary Income -16,225.91
Net Income -16,225.91

Page 1



1:37 PM

10/09/20
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Revenues & Expenses Water
July through September 2020

Jul - Sep 20

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 - REVENUES
28024 - INCOME - WATER
28028 - INCOME - WATER RESERVES
28035 - WATER DEBT SERVICE

Total 28000 - REVENUES
35000 - OTHER INCOME

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

36000 - SALARIES

37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES

37250 - PAGER DUTY

40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
43000 - INSURANCE

43002 - WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE
43003 - EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS

43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS
43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS
43006 - VISION BENEFITS

43007 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Total 43000 - INSURANCE

48000 - TRAINING

50000 - CHEMICALS

52000 - LAB SERVICES

53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE
53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE

53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS

53006 - POSTAGE AND DELIVERY
Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

54000 - LICENSES
54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES

Total 54000 - LICENSES

56000 - SUBSCRIPTIONS
57000 - UTILITIES
57001 - ELECTRICITY
57002 - PHONE
57003 - INTERNET
57005 - GARBAGE

Total 57000 - UTILITIES

58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES

59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
59001 - ACCOUNTING SERVICES
59002 - LEGAL SERVICES
59003 - CONSULTING SERVICES
59006 - COUNTY FEES
59008 - PEST MANAGEMENT

Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

339,775.67
43,241.09
142,295.39

525,312.15
70.00

525,382.15

525,382.15

32,151.72
854.35
735.00
822.33

2,757.77
3,404.50
11,569.92
454.54
116.26
179.16

18,482.15

614.88
11,280.56
1,231.31

399.48
268.17
209.16
1,250.89

2,127.70

-135.00
-135.00
-75.00

14,574.79
436.20
286.93

49.62

15,347.54
1,555.66

87.25

0.00
60.00
87.89
16.67

251.81

3,020.59
3,020.59

Page 1



1:37 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

10/09/20 Revenues & Expenses Water
Accrual Basis July through September 2020
Jul - Sep 20
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE 421.76
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 382.51
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE 804.27
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 142.89
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES 142.89
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 74.84
Total 71000 - UNIFORMS 74.84
Total Expense 89,287.60
Net Ordinary Income 436,094.55
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
75000 - Arsenic Remediation Expense 2,400.00
Total Other Expense 2,400.00
Net Other Income -2,400.00
Net Income 433,694.55

Page 2



1:38 PM Plumas Eureka CSD
10/09/20 Revenues & Expenses Wastewater
Accrual Basis September 2020
Sep 20
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
28000 - REVENUES
28022 - INCOME - WASTEWATER 3,909.65
28027 - INCOME - WASTE WATER RESERVES 1,682.02
Total 28000 - REVENUES 5,591.67
35000 - OTHER INCOME 50.00
Total Income 5,641.67
Gross Profit 5,641.67
Expense
36000 - SALARIES 10,167.59
37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES 84.52
37250 - PAGER DUTY 210.00
40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 249.21
43000 - INSURANCE
43003 - EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 588.33
43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS 4,377.36
43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS 150.34
43006 - VISION BENEFITS 37.58
Total 43000 - INSURANCE 5,153.61
52000 - LAB SERVICES 5,146.57
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE
53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.61
53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 40.49
53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 69.71
53007 - BANK SERVICE CHARGES 102.50
Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE 248.31
54000 - LICENSES
54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES 125.00
Total 54000 - LICENSES 125.00
57000 - UTILITIES
57001 - ELECTRICITY 3,246.44
57002 - PHONE 183.76
57003 - INTERNET 84.50
57005 - GARBAGE 18.84
Total 57000 - UTILITIES 3,633.54
58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES 327.22
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
59002 - LEGAL SERVICES 135.50
59004 - ENGINEERING SERVICES 697.50
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 833.00
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE 98.80
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 100.00
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE 198.80
64000 - SEWER RESERVES EXPENSE 565.08

Page 1



1:38 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

10/09/20 Revenues & Expenses Wastewater
Accrual Basis September 2020
Sep 20
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 11,370.50
69007 - COLLECTION SYSTEM 5,320.00
69010 - WWTP#6 R/R 11,581.50
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES 28,272.00
Total Expense 55,114.45
Net Ordinary Income -49,472.78
Net Income -49,472.78

Page 2



1:38 PM

10/09/20
Accrual Basis

Revenues & Expenses Wastewater

Plumas Eureka CSD

July through September 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 - REVENUES

28013 -
28022 -
28026 -
28027 -
28029 -

INCOME - HOOK UP FEES

INCOME - WASTEWATER

INCOME - DHLF BOND DEBT FEE
INCOME - WASTE WATER RESERVES
INCOME - WWTP #7 - 05 BOND LEVY

Total 28000 - REVENUES

35000 - OTHER INCOME
49910 - Returned Check Charges

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

36000 - SALARIES

37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES

37250 - PAGER DUTY

40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
43000 - INSURANCE

43002 -
43003 -
43004 -
43005 -
43006 -
43007 -

WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS
MEDICAL BENEFITS

DENTAL BENEFITS

VISION BENEFITS

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Total 43000 - INSURANCE

48000 - TRAINING

51000 - SLUDGE REMOVAL
52000 - LAB SERVICES
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

53001

- OFFICE SUPPLIES
53002 -
53003 -
53006 -
53007 -

COMPUTER/SOFTWARE

COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS
POSTAGE AND DELIVERY

BANK SERVICE CHARGES

Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

54000 - LICENSES

54002 -

EMPLOYEE LICENCES

Total 54000 - LICENSES

56000 - SUBSCRIPTIONS
57000 - UTILITIES

57001 -
57002 -
57003 -
57005 -

ELECTRICITY
PHONE
INTERNET
GARBAGE

Total 57000 - UTILITIES

58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001

- ACCOUNTING SERVICES
59002 -
59003 -
59004 -
59006 -
59008 -

LEGAL SERVICES
CONSULTING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
COUNTY FEES

PEST MANAGEMENT

Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Jul - Sep 20

650.00

228,797.41

33,324.50
73,379.69
47,103.90

383,255.50

70.00
25.00

383,350.50

383,350.50

32,151.72
854.35
735.00
822.33

2,154.51
3,404.50
11,569.91
454.54
116.25
179.16

17,878.87

25.00
2,275.00
6,418.57

399.45
268.13
209.13
250.89
121.84

1,249.44

125.00
125.00
-75.00

8,913.20
496.02
284.84

49.61

9,743.67
1,472.55

87.25
135.50
20.00
697.50
87.89
16.67

1,044.81

Page 1



1:38 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

10/09/20 Revenues & Expenses Wastewater
Accrual Basis July through September 2020
Jul - Sep 20
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,020.58
Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 3,020.58
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE 224.16
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 382.53
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE 606.69
64000 - SEWER RESERVES EXPENSE 565.08
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 14,827.60
69007 - COLLECTION SYSTEM 5,320.00
69008 - Engineering Services 2,029.75
69010 - WWTP#6 R/R 24,834.18
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES 47,011.53
70000 - EQUIPMENT
70001 - TREATMENT PLANTS 7,513.97
Total 70000 - EQUIPMENT 7,513.97
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 74.83
Total 71000 - UNIFORMS 74.83
Total Expense 133,513.99
Net Ordinary Income 249,836.51
Net Income 249,836.51

Page 2



2:02 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

10/09/20 Profit & Loss
September 2020

Accrual Basis

Expense

36000 - Salaries

37000 - Overtime Salaries

40000 - Payroll Taxes - Employer

43000 - Insurance
43003 - Employers Retirement Benefits
43004 - Medical Benefits
43005 - Dental Benefits
43006 - Vision Benefits

Total 43000 - Insurance

45250 - Stipends
45500 - Call Reimbursements

45750 - Training Reimbursements
48000 - Training
53000 - Office Expense

53001 - Office Supplies

53002 - Computer/Software

53003 - Copy Machine/Printing Jobs

Total 53000 - Office Expense

55000 - Membership Dues
57000 - Utilities
57001 - Electricity
57002 - Phone
57003 - Internet
57005 - Garbage

Total 57000 - Utilities

58100 - EMS Supplies
60000 - Automotive Expense
60002 - Vehicle Maintenance

Total 60000 - Automotive Expense

61000 - General Maintenance
61002 - Greenbelt Maintenance

Total 61000 - General Maintenance

65000 - FEERAM Expense
71002 - Uniforms - Fire Department

Total Expense

Net Income

Sep 20

1,297.99
10.80
31.82

75.11
558.38
19.20
4.80

657.49

1,100.00
424.00

135.00
41.50

3.72
38.98
69.71

112.41
25.00

204.21
294.61
58.95
18.83

576.60
163.68

75.17
7517

50.00
50.00

931.06
1,185.11

6,817.63

-6,817.63

Page 1



2:03 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

10/09/20 Profit & Loss
July through September 2020

Accrual Basis

Jul - Sep 20
Income
31000 - Fire Contract Income 250.00
31500 - Income - Property Tax 31,364.78
35000 - Other Income 216.66
Total Income 31,831.44
Gross Profit 31,831.44
Expense
36000 - Salaries 4,104.46
37000 - Overtime Salaries 109.08
40000 - Payroll Taxes - Employer 104.98
43000 - Insurance
43002 - Workmans Comp Insurance 3,707.09
43003 - Employers Retirement Benefits 432.89
43004 - Medical Benefits 1,476.60
43005 - Dental Benefits 31.10
43006 - Vision Benefits 14.40
Total 43000 - Insurance 5,662.08
45250 - Stipends 3,300.00
45500 - Call Reimbursements 1,130.00
45750 - Training Reimbursements 312.50
48000 - Training 97.50
53000 - Office Expense
53001 - Office Supplies 3.72
53002 - Computer/Software 106.95
53003 - Copy Machine/Printing Jobs 209.13
53006 - Postage & Delivery 250.88
Total 53000 - Office Expense 570.68
55000 - Membership Dues 25.00
57000 - Utilities
57001 - Electricity 303.26
57002 - Phone 444.80
57003 - Internet 161.03
57005 - Garbage 48.30
Total 57000 - Utilities 957.39
58000 - Tools & Supplies 180.03
58100 - EMS Supplies 163.68
59000 - Professional Services
59003 - Consulting Services 212
59008 - Pest Management 16.66
Total 59000 - Professional Services 18.78
60000 - Automotive Expense
60002 - Vehicle Maintenance 75.17
Total 60000 - Automotive Expense 75.17
61000 - General Maintenance
61002 - Greenbelt Maintenance 50.00
Total 61000 - General Maintenance 50.00
65000 - FEERAM Expense 931.06
71002 - Uniforms - Fire Department 5,114.10
Total Expense 22,906.49
Net Income 8,924.95

Page 1



1:40 PM

10/09/20
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater

As of September 30, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11000 - Water & Wasterwater Checking
11501 - LAIF-Savings Account

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
120002 - UB MAX A/IR
12000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - Other

Total 12000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
12001 - UNDEPOSITED FUNDS
12003 - Accounts Receivable - Fire
13000 - PREPAID INSURANCE
13001 - INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE
13003 - INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE - FIRE
13004 - Deferred Outflows-Contribution
13005 - Deferred Outflows - acturiel
17500 - Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
14000 - WATER

14001 - ARSENIC REMEDIATION PROJECT
14002 - WELL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
14003 - WATER DISTRIBUTION
14004 - DISTRIBUTION ACCUMULATED DEPREC
14005 - GENERAL EQUIPMENT - WATER
14006 - GEN'L EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC
14007 - BUILDINGS - WELLS
14100 - Water Treatment Plant

Total 14000 - WATER

15000 - WASTEWATER
15003 - PLANT ACCUMULATED DEPRICIATION
15004 - WASTEWATER COLLECTION
15006 - COLLECTION ACCUMULATED DEPREC
15008 - GENERAL EQUIPMENT - WASTEWATER
15009 - GEN EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC
15010 - WASTEWATER DISPOSAL
15011 - DISPOSAL ACCUMULATED DEPREC
15012 - BUILDING - PLANTS

Total 15000 - WASTEWATER
15026 - Waste Discharge Permit Project

Sep 30, 20

749,444 .64
310,330.43

1,059,775.07

542,284.95
143,375.98

685,660.93

685,660.93

737.33
-51,094.60
2,979.00
-65,559.29
52.52
35,374.00
34,426.00
2,749.82

-40,335.22

1,705,100.78

350.00
-1,024,756.00
758,309.43
-542,138.00
272,009.65
-184,538.00
1,479,427.20
425,044.30

1,183,708.58

-1,224,601.00
393,470.25
-258,272.00
186,347.52
-166,327.00
639,253.42
-581,003.00
2,320,722.43

1,309,590.62
29,400.38

Page 1



1:40 PM Plumas Eureka CSD
10/09/20 Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 20
16000 - FIRE
16001 - LAND AND BUILDINGS -126,115.00
16002 - LAND/BLDGS ACCUMULATED DEPREC 83,066.00
16003 - VEHICLES - FIRE -153,875.00
16004 - VEHICLES ACCUMULATED DEPREC 132,680.00
16005 - GENERAL EQUIPMENT - FIRE -217,455.00
16006 - FIRE EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC 196,986.00
Total 16000 - FIRE -84,713.00
Total Fixed Assets 2,437,986.58
TOTAL ASSETS 4,143,087.36
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
18000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 27,262.98
Total Accounts Payable 27,262.98
Credit Cards
18100 - Jillian CSD MC -1,216.97
18200 - John S CSD MC -55.00
18300 - John R CSD MC 112.72
Total Credit Cards -1,159.25
Other Current Liabilities
19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES
19001 - Employee Retirement Contribute 7,677.43
19002 - Employer Retirement Contribute 10,819.68
19003 - DIRECT DEPOSIT LIABILITIES -8,837.02
19005 - Payroll Liabilities - Employee 4,953.92
19006 - Payroll Liabilities - Employer 268.40
19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES - Other -9.60
Total 19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES 14,872.81
19800 - Deferred Inflows-Acturial 37,636.00
19900 - Compensated Absences 1,914.78
Total Other Current Liabilities 54,423.59
Total Current Liabilities 80,527.32
Long Term Liabilities
21000 - BOND DEBT - WWTP#7 LOAN 1 564,893.91
22000 - BOND DEBT - WWTP#7 LOAN 2 397,127.67
23000 - WEST AMERICA LOAN -40,634.00
23100 - Net Pension Liability 178,773.00
23200 - SRF LOAN #1 33,888.12
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,134,048.70
Total Liabilities 1,214,576.02
Equity
25000 - EQUITY - WATER
25004 - RESERVES - WELL EXPANSION 170,904.67
25005 - RESERVES - EQUIPMENT 15,000.00
Total 25000 - EQUITY - WATER 185,904.67
25006 - INVESTMENT IN FIXED ASSETS -84,712.00

Page 2



1:40 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

10/09/20 Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 20
26000 - EQUITY - WASTEWATER
26003 - RESERVES - PLANT EXPANSION 224,712.13
26005 - RESERVES- LOANS 62,821.00
26999 - EQUITY - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMEN 3,181.00
Total 26000 - EQUITY - WASTEWATER 290,714.13
32001 - Retained Earnings 1,861,921.77
Net Income 674,682.77
Total Equity 2,928,511.34
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,143,087.36

Page 3



2:01 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

10/09/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11075 - Fire Department Checking Acct 32,810.01
11501 - LAIF - Savings Account 19,424.92
11750 - County Cash 2,267.41
Total Checking/Savings 54,502.34
Other Current Assets
12003 - Accounts Receivable - Fire 75,174.08
13001 - Interfund Recievable (Payable) -27,428.76
17500 - Interest Receivable 30.16
Total Other Current Assets 47,775.48
Total Current Assets 102,277.82
Fixed Assets
16000 - Fire
16001 - Land and Buildings 126,114.91
16002 - Land/Bldgs Accumulated Deprec -83,066.00
16003 - Vehicles 153,874.76
16004 - Vehicles Accumulated Deprec -132,680.00
16005 - General Equipment 217,455.42
16006 - Fire EQ Accumulated Deprec -196,986.00
Total 16000 - Fire 84,713.09
Total Fixed Assets 84,713.09
TOTAL ASSETS 186,990.91
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
25006 - Investment & Fixed Assets 84,713.09
27000 - Equity
27004 - FEERAM 4,598.99
27005 - Reserves - Equipment 5,981.37
Total 27000 - Equity 10,580.36
32001 - Retained Earnings 82,772.51
Net Income 8,924 .95
Total Equity 186,990.91
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 186,990.91

Page 1



1:42 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

10/09/20 Statement of Cash Flows by Water
July through September 2020

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income

to net cash provided by operations:
13001 - INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE
18000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19001 - Employee Retirement Contribute
19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19002 - Employer Retirement Contribute

Net cash provided by Operating Activities
Net cash increase for period
Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Jul - Sep 20

433,694.55

-15,852.65
-35.22
-336.98
-6,196.47

411,273.23

411,273.23

143,791.78
555,065.01

Page 1



1:44 PM
10/09/20

Plumas Eureka CSD

Statement of Cash Flows by Wastewater

July through September 2020

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

12000 -

13001

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

- INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE
18100 -
18300 -
19000 -
19000 -

Jillian CSD MC

John RCSD MC

PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19001 - Employee Retirement Contribute
PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19002 - Employer Retirement Contribute

Net cash provided by Operating Activities

Net cash increase for period

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Jul - Sep 20

249,836.51

-1,184.32
-15,852.66
19.34
102.50
-336.98
-6,196.47

226,387.92

226,387.92

130,715.75
357,103.67

Page 1



2:19 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

10/09/20 Statement of Cash Flows
July through September 2020

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
12003 - Accounts Receivable - Fire
13001 - Interfund Recievable (Payable)
20000 - Accounts Payable

Net cash provided by Operating Activities
Net cash increase for period
Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Jul - Sep 20

8,924.95

-8,161.88
19,602.37
-48.92

20,316.52
20,316.52
34,185.82
54,502.34

Page 1



	Sept Financials_PDF.pdf
	BUDGET_WTR_SEPT2020
	Sheet1

	BUDGET_WW_OCT2020
	Sheet1

	BUDGET_FIRE_OCT2020
	Sheet1

	CK_HIST_SEPT2020
	CK_HIST_FIRE_SEPT2020
	P&L_WTR_SEPT2020
	P&L_WTR_FY_SEPT2020
	P&L_WW_SEPT2020
	P&L_WW_FY_SEPT2020
	P&L_FIRE_SEPT2020
	P&L_FIRE_FY_SEPT2020
	BAL_SHT_CSD_SEPT2020
	BAL_SHT_FIRE_SEPT2020
	CSH_FLW_WTR_SEPT2020
	CSH_FLW_WW_SEPT2020
	CSH_FLW_FIRE_SEPT2020




